Exhibit JB-04

From: Duckworth, Sue <Susan.Duckworth@Ieeds.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 February 2021 17:03

To: Booth, Jackie <Jacqueline.Booth@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Request for Info

He was granted his personal licence on 05/02/20.

Sue Duckworth

Principal Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Leeds City Council

Tel: 0113 378 5331

Web: www.leeds.gov.uk

From: Booth, Jackie [mailto:Jacqueline.Booth@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 03 February 2021 16:51

To: Duckworth, Sue <Susan.Duckworth@Ieeds.gov.uk>

Subject: Request for Info

I would be grateful if you could assist me by advising when an individual has obtained his
personal licence from Leeds LA.

It is Wing Lun MAN |GGG Licccc LEEDS/PERL/10410/20
I
|

Any queries please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Kind Regards
Jackie

PS133 Booth

Force Licensing Manager

Partnership Hub

Tel 101 Ext 30133

Mobile: 07710977979

Email:- Jacqueline.booth@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Committed to the Code of Ethics
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CODE OF ETHICS; THE POLICING PRINCIPLES: Accountability, Fairness, Honesty, Integrity, Leadership,
Obijectivity, Openness, Respect, Selflessness

CODE OF ETHICS; THE STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOUR: Honesty and Integrity, Authority,
Respect and Courtesy, Equality and Diversity, Use of Force, Orders and Instructions, Duties and
Responsibilities, Confidentiality, Fitness for Work, Conduct, Challenging and Reporting Improper
Behaviour




